Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 2@ 5. 2013

To: PSDS
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads

From: ESTELA LEON~CARINO, CESO V
Schools Division Superintem}ent

Subject: TRAINING/WORKSHOP ON LIFE PLANNING EDUCATION
Date: August 2, 2013

1. Baguio Center for Young Adults, Inc. (BCYA) will conduct a Training/Workshop for
Teachers on Life Planning Education at City Center Hotel (near PNB) No. 45 Session
Rd., Baguio City on August 15 and 16, 2013.

2. The objective of the Trainer's Training will be as follows:
(1) To orient the participants on the Life PRIDE (LGU-CADAC-BCYA & Dep Ed/DO
collaborated) project.
(2) To demonstrate and practice the utility of the Life PRIDE Modules/Sessions.
(3) To plan on how to conduct Life PRIDE sessions in their respective elementary
and high schools.

3. In this regard, the following identified teachers as participants to the training, are advised
to prepare modules for two days to be facilitated by the Department Head/School Head.

Elementary Secondary
1 Brenda Bal-iang 1 Jessan Losnong
2 Joyce Baon 2 Mila Killip
3 Marcela M. Lindaoan 3 Victor Fernandez
4 Juliet Silvino 4 Soledad Cdopsiyan
5 janet Lacana 5 George Abordo
6 Ellen F. Grande 6 Juna Sabelo
7 Oscar Aoanan 7 Danny Marquez
8 Agustina Agcon 8 Sherwin Fernando
9 Loida Pineda 9 Juana Castog
10 Mila Aglamas 10 Manny Cosme

4. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum to all concerned is desired.



